DRAFT

City oF FORT PIERCE
PLANNING BOARD

Planning Board Minutes

OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE FORT PIERCE CITY PLANNING BOARD HELD ON
MONDAY, JULY 14, 2025, IN FORT PIERCE CITY HALL, COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 100 NORTH
US HIGHWAY 1, FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

Present: Clayton Johnson; Justine Carter; Alexander Edwards; Ryan Collins; Nichelle
Clemons, Chair

Absent: Christopher Widing; Anton Kreisl

Staff Present: Kev Freeman, Planning Director
Vennis Gilmore, Senior Planner
Kerry Driver, Senior Planner
Alicia Rosenthal, Planning and Development Organizer

4, CONSIDERATION OF ABSENCES

Mr. Kreisl and Mr. Widing were excused.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. Minutes from the June 9, 2025 meeting

Motion was made by Ryan Collins, and seconded by Alexander Edwards to approve the
minutes from the June 9, 2025 meeting.

AYE: Alexander Edwards, Ryan Collins, Justine Carter, Chair Nichelle Clemons, Clayton
Johnson

Passed



Minutes of Fort Pierce Planning Board - July 14, 2025

Page 2

NEW BUSINESS

PZANN2025-00002
Annexation
1903 S. 37th Street

Ms. Driver gave an overview of the application. She said the site area is approximately 63
acres and the taxable value of the property is $34,991. Ms. Driver stated the existing county
Future Land Use is Commercial and the proposed Future Land Use is General Commercial.
The existing county zoning is Commercial Neighborhood and the proposed zoning is General
Commercial. Ms. Driver showed the Future Land Use comparison chart.

No one spoke for or against the application.

Motion was made by Justine Carter, and seconded by Alexander Edwards to forward a
recommendation of approval of the proposed annexation to the City Commission.

AYE: Ryan Collins, Clayton Johnson, Justine Carter, Alexander Edwards, Chair Nichelle
Clemons

Passed

PZSITE2025-00027

Major Site Plan Amendment

Kings Landing

Generally located at or near 322 North 2nd Street

Mr. Freeman gave an overview of the application. He said the application proposes a major
amendment to a previously approved site plan of eight (8) parcels in respect of the Kings
Landing development. Mr. Freeman noted that on February 7, 2022, the City replaced the
site plan with an amended site plan through Ordinance 22-003. Mr. Freeman explained there
have been changes to the development agreement and the potential developers of the
property. He said the application is under time constraints through a development
agreement. He noted the Historic Preservation Board and City Commission hearings have to
take place before September 2025. Mr. Freeman stated the existing zoning is PD - Planned
Development and the existing Future Land Use is CBD - Central Business District. He
showed the original site plan and the amended site plan. Mr. Freeman said the revision to the
site plan was formulated through a meeting with the applicant, developer, and a number of
city departments. One of the main points of the staff was how to be efficient in the layout and
how additional parking could be created on the property in excess of what was already being
proposed. He said the amended site plan has one single spine through route from Indian
River Drive to N. 2nd Street and the site became more efficient and allowed for the
development of a larger capacity parking garage within the property.

Mr. Freeman showed the Kings Landing site data comparison. He explained that the
townhomes have been removed and are being constructed individually. The site has been
bifurcated into two. The changes to the site plan include a downsized restaurant, the

hotel has gone from 140 to potentially 148 rooms, retail space has been upsized, parking
has increased to 516 parking spaces, and a fitness area and meeting rooms have been
added. Mr. Freeman said the landscape plan centers on creating a

pedestrian-friendly welcoming through street and lots of landscaping around the property.
Mr. Freeman highlighted that it is important that this part of the development complies with
the latest development agreement and all the dates in the proposal line up with the

100 NORTH US 1, FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA 34950 < CITYOFFORTPIERCE.COM « TEL: 772.467.3000 « FAX: 772.466.5808



Minutes of Fort Pierce Planning Board - July 14, 2025

Page 3

agreement. The phasing schedule has been lined up to meet the timeline. Mr. Freeman
showed the architectural drawings. He noted there are outstanding comments from the
Engineering department that the applicant is working on and will need to be resolved before
the presentation to the City Commission. Mr. Freeman said the Historic Preservation Board
will be looking more at the architecture. He is hoping the City Commission hearing will be in
September 2025 with all the Engineering comments complied with.

Ms. Carter asked if there had been discussions about making it a better plan with pervious
pavement. Mr. Freeman said the applicant is proposing large tracts of pervious stormwater
treatment.

Mr. Collins asked if the hotel parking was on site or in the city's parking garage.

Chair Clemons asked for clarification on the parking garage being completed in phase 2 and
the hotel being completed in phase 1.

Dave Baggett, applicant representative from Haley Ward, answered questions from the
Board. He stated eco-friendly items are actively being incorporated into the project. Mr.
Baggett said they are working with the Ferguson company, which uses a lot of innovative
stormwater technology. He said the site never had a permanent stormwater management
system when it was the FPUA power plant. He said they are landscaping wherever they
can. More details will be available at the site work permit when the construction plans are
approved and the Engineering comments are addressed.

Bill Ware from Live Oak Holdings, answered the question about phasing. He stated they
have three (3) phases and the third phase is the lot on the west side of 2nd Street. In an ideal
world, Mr. Ware said he would like to start phase two before phase one is completed, which
means the parking garage and everything to the south has to be commenced shortly
thereafter. In the meantime, they would have to use the lot on the west side of 2nd Street for
any parking needs and construction activity if the hotel is completed before the garage is
done.

Ms. Carter asked if the lot has enough space if the hotel was at full capacity.

Mr. Collins asked if the plan was for the hotel to use the parking on site. Mr. Ware said the
top floor of the hotel will be dedicated to the hotel. Mr. Collins asked about the brand of the
hotel. Mr. Ware stated the hotel will be a Marriot Tribute. Mr. Collins asked if there was a
restaurant on site. Mr. Ware said there is a restaurant in the hotel and on the first floor of the
building adjacent to the hotel will also be a restaurant space.

Perry Lloyd, resident, said palm trees don't help with shade. He said there are no real
trees in the drawing and Moore's creek could be smelly.

Ms. Carter asked about the impact of the drainage going into Moore's Creek and if there
is room for improvement in adding trees. Mr. Baggett stated the stormwater system will
provide for treatment and attenuation and a permit is required by South Florida Water
Management. He said the rendering is an architectural concept and the landscape plan
outlines the species of trees.

Mr. Johnson noted the development has more landscaping than most projects. There are 54
trees and 225 palm trees, and they have been asked to remove some of the landscaping.

100 NORTH US 1, FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA 34950 < CITYOFFORTPIERCE.COM « TEL: 772.467.3000 « FAX: 772.466.5808



Minutes of Fort Pierce Planning Board - July 14, 2025

Page 4

Motion was made by Justine Carter, and seconded by Clayton Johnson to approve Kings
Landing Major Amendment to the Site Plan with the following being met prior to presentation
to the City Commission:
A. All requirements of the City’s Engineering Department have been met. TOGETHER with
the following Conditions added to the Ordinance
1. The Kings Villas element of the site plan is not incorporated within this approved site
plan reference 25-114 HD KING - WARE R11.DWG.
2. The Timetable of Development shall comply with the Third Amendment to the
Amended and Restated Agreement for Development of King's Landing, such;
¢ Phase 1 to be completed no later than July 11, 2028.
¢ Phase 2 building permits or DPCR approval for must be complete by February
24, 2027. Construction commencement for Phase 2 no later than May 19, 2027,
and completion of Phase 2 no later than May 29, 2029
¢ Phase 3 building permit or DPCR approval for construction of Phase 3 no later
than August 23, 2028, and construction commencement of Phase 3 no later than
November 15, 2028. Construction completion of Phase 3 no later than November
13, 2029.

3. All required Roadway improvements (including sidewalks) shall be completed and
approved in compliance with the Development Agreement.

4. A Plat shall be required prior to the application for building permits in respect of
vertical construction.

AYE: Justine Carter, Alexander Edwards, Clayton Johnson, Chair Nichelle Clemons
NAY: Ryan Collins
Passed

PZCON2025-00006

Conditional Use with No New Construction
House of Peace Group Living Facility

2021 Sunrise Boulevard

Mr. Gilmore gave an overview of the application. He said the request is to operate a licensed
Agency for Persons with Disabilities (APD) provider group home. Mr. Gilmore stated the site
is approximately 19 acres with an existing Future Land Use of Office-Professional and
Business Services (OP) and the zoning of Office Commercial (C-1). The property is a 1,650
square-foot, single-family, one-story, 1954 home with 4-bedrooms and 2-bathrooms. The
home is primarily surrounded by residential uses; all single-family homes and three (3)
commercial parcels. Mr. Gilmore said the site currently has a driveway that does not have the
minimum required driveway width. He said the group home will accommodate a maximum of
five (5) residents, ranging from 21 to 65 years old. The home is co-ed, housing both male
and female residents. Mr. Gilmore said the House of Peace will employ four (4) full-time
rotating staff members. Staff will work in rotating shifts to ensure 24/7 supervision and
support. He stated transportation will be provided by the facility, including a dedicated
transport van used to take residents to and from medical appointments, community activities,
and other services. Mr. Gilmore said staff recommend approval with two (2) conditions.

LaShonda Roberts, applicant and owner, stated the group home is a great opportunity to
help, and she is looking forward to providing the service.

Chair Clemons asked if the driveway extension had been completed. Ms. Roberts said she
will complete the driveway once the application has been approved.

Perry Lloyd, a resident, said there are lots of group homes in the neighborhood and state law

100 NORTH US 1, FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA 34950 < CITYOFFORTPIERCE.COM « TEL: 772.467.3000 « FAX: 772.466.5808



Minutes of Fort Pierce Planning Board - July 14, 2025

Page 5

requires a specific distance between them.

Lisa Kauffman, property owner to the north of the home, said she doesn't know who will be at
the group home. She also noted the group home is close to an elementary school and the
group home provides no advantages to the neighborhood. Ms. Kauffman said the future
sale of her home might not be a possibility.

William Faitella, resident, said he lives in the house next door. He said there is an
elementary school, an at-risk school and a middle school nearby. Mr. Faitella said he is not
sure if the group home will be a house of recovery.

Ms. Roberts, applicant, said the facility is for persons with mental disabilities. The residents
will not be able to drive and will only be escorted by staff. She also noted that the residents
have no place to go, and they do not communicate with their families. Ms. Roberts said she
works for the school district, and she would not put any students in jeopardy.

Mr. Collins asked if there is a precedent for this type of change for the city. Mr. Gilmore said
the state preempted jurisdiction to allow for six (6) individuals in residential zoning districts.
He explained the group home is in a commercial zoning district, which requires Conditional
Use approval. Mr. Gilmore said if there is another group home in the alloted area, the state
would not issue a license.

Motion was made by Alexander Edwards, and seconded by Justine Carter to forward a
recommendation of approval to the City Commission with the following two (2) conditions:

1. Per City Code Section 125-316. — Access Control: Residential driveways shall be a
minimum of 12 feet wide with a maximum of 26 feet wide. The driveway width must be
extended to a minimum width of 12 feet.

2. Limit the number of vehicles parked to no more than two (2) vehicles at a time.

AYE: Alexander Edwards, Clayton Johnson, Justine Carter, Chair Nichelle Clemons
NAY: Ryan Collins
Passed

PZCON2025-00003

Conditional Use with No New Construction
Aspatria Institute College

1404 South 28th Street

Ms. Driver gave an overview of the application. The parcel is approximately 68 acres with a
Future Land Use of General Commercial (GC) and zoning of General Commercial (C-3). Ms.
Driver said the college is for students 17 to 55 years old and the college offers

diploma programs and associate of science degrees. Ms. Driver provided the operation
details for the college, and she said three (3) new trees are shown on the landscape plan.

Chair Clemons asked if there was an irrigation system.

Dr. Jose Garcia, President of Aspatria College, said they have been approved by the state
for college classes. He said the main campus is in Jacksonville, Florida and the Fort Pierce
location will be a satellite campus. Dr. Garcia said normally, on site, there will be six (6) to ten
(10) students and a staff of about four (4). Most of the classes are online. He stated some of
the students would use the lab on the campus and the clinical rotations would be through the
affiliated clinics. Dr. Garcia said the associate degrees are also done online, and they will

100 NORTH US 1, FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA 34950 < CITYOFFORTPIERCE.COM « TEL: 772.467.3000 « FAX: 772.466.5808



Minutes of Fort Pierce Planning Board - July 14, 2025

Page 6

visit the campus only to register. He concluded that the flow of individuals going to the site
will be very limited.

Perry Lloyed, resident, stated the parking at the building is insufficient.

Mr. Johnson asked if there would be an issue with the residential neighborhood with the
classes being held till 10:00 PM.

Ms. Carter asked for the maximum number of students on the campus at one time.

Mr. Collins asked if the parking was adequte.

Motion was made by Ryan Collins, and seconded by Clayton Johnson to forward a
recommendation of approval to the City Commission with the two (2) conditions:

1. Sign permits should be applied for prior to the issuance of Certificate of Occupancy
2. A notarized Landscape Maintenance Agreement is due prior to the issuance of CO

AYE: Ryan Collins, Clayton Johnson, Justine Carter, Alexander Edwards, Chair Nichelle
Clemons

Passed

PZANN2025-00003

Proposed Annexation Agreement Discussion - Ashley Capital
Several parcels, including 2314-801-0006-000-1

North of Pruitt Research Road and West of Kings Highway

Mr. Freeman said this is an annexation agreement with Ashley Capital, who is designing a
development off of South Kings Highway in the county. The agreement is to bring it in to the
city at a later time and essentially underwrite that it is acceptable among both

parties, including the county. The development will be processed, planned and approved in
the county and subsequently be brought into the city.

Lee Dobbins, attorney from the Dean Mead Law Firm, stated that in 2022, St. Lucie County
put out an RFP to purchase part of the county's undeveloped land in the TCERDA business
park. They were looking for an experienced developer that could come in to provide
good-paying jobs. He said Ashley Capital has a good proven track record in order to be able
to deliver on the county's goals of providing economic development and good-paying jobs.
Mr. Dobbins provided the history of Ashley Capital. They are looking to develop a large
commercial/industrial facility that is different from large warehouse facilities. Mr. Dobbins
noted that Ashley Capital owns and operates their facilities. He said research showed St.
Lucie County has a strong need for smaller bays that would be available for up-and-coming
businesses. Mr. Dobbins stated that in October 2024, Ashley Capital and St. Lucie County
entered into an option agreement. He said Ashley Capital has to do a Future Land Use
Amendment, zoning change and get site plan approval. Mr. Dobbins explained that once
Ashley Capital gets all the land development approvals, they will close on the property and
move forward with developing it. He highlighted that there is a reverter clause in the option
agreement that says if Ashley Capital does not meet timeframes in terms of build out, the
county can call the property back. Mr Dobbins stated there was an interlocal

agreement between the city, FPUA, St. Lucie county and TCERDA relating to annexations of
properties on Kings Highway in 2010. He noted that in January 2025 the agreement was
further amended. The annexation agreement provides the timeframe for the TCERDA
properties on Kings Highway being annexed into the city. Mr. Dobbins said the property
Ashley Capital is buying from the county is a part of that land and Ashley Capital has another

100 NORTH US 1, FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA 34950 < CITYOFFORTPIERCE.COM « TEL: 772.467.3000 « FAX: 772.466.5808



Minutes of Fort Pierce Planning Board - July 14, 2025

Page 7

60 acres they already own that they bought from the school district, which is also part of this
development. He said Ashley Capital wants to avoid delays in the development of the
property. They are concerned that if the property or parts of the property get annexed
mainstream that could create problems with them getting their approvals. Mr. Dobbins said
they approached city staff to see if they could enter into an annexation agreement that would
allow Ashley Capital to annex in phases. City staff were supportive of it and an agreement
was drafted to accomplish that.

Chair Clemons asked why they do not want to annex and build into the city. Mr. Dobbins
said this is a county deal and the county wants to control it. The county wants to make sure
they are not going to close the property until they know they are getting what was promised.
The option agreement provides that Ashley Capital has to go through the entire process with
the county before they close. They are going forward with a Planned Non-Residential
Development (PNRD) which is similar to the city's Planned Development, which would
include conditions of approval, conditional uses, allowed uses, and site plan. The county
wants something that fits within TCERDA.

Ms. Carter asked if the city had to annex the property after it was built and Mr. Collins asked
why they wanted the property annexed into the city.

Mr. Freeman said the city would like to see it annexed because of jobs and tax revenue for
the city. The infrastructure and bureaucratic work would have been completed by the county.

Mr. Dobbins said the interlocal agreement between the city and county provides that
properties within this area could be annexed within the next two years.

Ms. Carter asked if that is a normal timeline for properties being annexed into the city. Ms.
Carter asked if there were concerns at all about the different codes between the county and
the city.

Mr. Freeman said properties in the county that hook up to city services, water and sewer
become subject to an agreement where, if they ever become contiguous with the city, the
city would annex the property. Mr. Freeman stated it was taken to the Technical Review
Committee to ensure that, in the design process, the applicant and review teams would be
cognizant of what the city would be looking for. Mr. Freeman noted it is a very important
piece of the Kings Highway area in terms of job creation and setting out a design template
and also encouraging this sort of development in this location.

Ms. Carter asked what size of businesses would be in the buildings.

Jill Marasa, Ashley Capital Director of Development for the Treasure Coast, and Ryan Bloss,
Ashley Capital Director of Leasing, signed in. Ms. Marasa said the goal is to have a mid-size
project from 4,000 square feet up to 200,000 square feet. Ms. Marasa said they are looking
for high-quality jobs focusing on manufacturing, aviation, synergy with the airport, trade in the
region and what IRSC is doing at the Eastman Workforce Center. She noted this would be
the first "Class A" commerce park in unincorporated St. Lucie County and probably the first
one in Fort Pierce. Ms. Marasa highlighted that Ashley Capital has high standards, and they
build for the long term because they will be here for the long term, and it also allows them

to attract the highest and best businesses.

Mr. Freeman said staff will be reporting on the comments from the Planning Board to the City
Commission.

Mr. Collins said he thinks this is a good deal and Chair Clemons said this is a win-win for the
city.

100 NORTH US 1, FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA 34950 < CITYOFFORTPIERCE.COM « TEL: 772.467.3000 « FAX: 772.466.5808



Minutes of Fort Pierce Planning Board - July 14, 2025

Page 8

10.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

There were no comments from the public.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Mr. Freeman stated the city is moving forward with the review of the comprehensive plan.
As part of that, there will be two comprehensive plan workshops on August 6, 2025, and
October 9, 2025, between 5 and 7 PM, that will be hosted by the Treasure Coast Regional
Planning Council. He said the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council has been
appointed to look at the update of the comprehensive plan, which is required by state
statute. He said the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council will be giving a presentation
at the Planning Board meeting and the City Commission day meeting on September 8,
2025. Mr. Freeman said there will be a questionnaire on the city's website that people can
respond to. He noted there will be an opportunity for city citizens and representatives to put
forward their issues and recommendations.

Mr. Freeman said at the budget workshop on July 14, 2025, there was large discussion
looking at potential cuts in departments to get funding for the police and public works as far
as staffing and salaries. He said the budget situation will be rationalized this week, and it will
be presented to the City Commission on July 21, 2025.

Mr. Freeman said the Causeway Cove application is going on behind the scenes. He stated
he had a conference call last week to talk about the methodology the development would
need to be used for the traffic impact statement. Mr. Freeman said the call was with FDOT,
St. Luice County, TPO and the reviewing consultant. Mr. Freeman noted staff and external
agencies will be ensuring the traffic impact statement meets the criteria. He said once that is
agreed upon, the applicant will form an analysis, and it will go through the county to their
consultant for their review. The city will see the results and decide whether it will be
acceptable or what measures will be needed for whatever traffic and transportation concerns
arise.

BOARD COMMENTS

There were no comments from the Board.

ADJOURNMENT

100 NORTH US 1, FORT PIERCE, FLORIDA 34950 < CITYOFFORTPIERCE.COM « TEL: 772.467.3000 « FAX: 772.466.5808



ﬂ?‘:g PIER, '::-
’%@é?

Sunmist

CITY OF FORT PIERCE

PLANNING BOARD
JULY 14, 2025

KINGS LANDING PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
MAJOR AMENDMENT TO SITE PLAN

ey ey A A A e R PR R . S



APPLICATION SUMMARY
PD2025-00027

AGENT: HALEY WARD The application proposes a major
amendment to a previously approved

site plan in respect of the Kings Landing
APPLICANT: Audubon development.

Development Inc On February 7, 2022, the City replaced

_ the site plan with an amended site plan
ADDRESS: 322 N 2ND ST for the subject properties, through

PARCEL ID(s) #: 2410-503-0041-020- | Ordinance 22-003.
4, 2410-503-0043-000-2, 2410-503-
0020-000-5, 2410-503-0019-010-8,
2410-503-0019-000-5, 2410-503-0034
-000-6, 2410-503-0036-010-3, and
2410-503-0030-000-8







EXISTING ZONING: PD & FLU: CBD

< PIER,
"?ﬂ-
%@

A

N



KINGS LANDING —-ORGINAL SITE PLAN - APPROVED FEBRUARY 7, 2022

| 1 1 == ! o1

SuRVEY ROTES: 5 = I i X ouTFALL
ELEATAHE STW4M HERILCP ARE RELTHE 10 THE NOSY AMERICAR ' i f gt | "L RN | | ot
VERTICAL DWTLIM OF Yl (.A'0L 8] AMD ARE GAEN LS. SURVEY L B e \ e o || L —
FEET LBLESS OTHEFEISE MOTED, 1 - \ I

“GENCAAL ACCEFTED CONWERSIN NAVD = 1475 = KGO il

LEGEND =]

O

PARCELR
P (0 002 ]

[AreRDEMATE]
T 3 F %41 ACRES
UMOER MILDNG COVERAGE P

iy &
1
il t -
I |.-
1 erLr
i ¥
| | "
Hh 3 2
(\J L
iz )
12 7
# &
: :
AT e
Pl g [
! it ]
|
I PROPOSID Gtal
1 . Rl RS
i T e e
H TT(—mummmuc:mm
|
. LG
! P s T T T
= e /," .,';_/vﬁ‘y; .
I 47 PROROIED BALDRE ©
| .
Ii Eari,
o =
£
|
FLH =
_EE;i I e 3
b | P
EE§§§ : e S e
2§3z
§¥3zE
fi5zd | i \
igEEg | i3 FUBLIC RASHT-SF AT e
2587 PARCEL D 341p 203 e am 3
L RE—
a1
2 |

FORCE WAR
FHD G AL LASES

T

Al TE | SRS



KINGS LANDING — AMENDED SITE PLAN

VERTICAL WALL AT
POOL DECK

o _-'7'__,-——""7&15?»0@5&\'«&

OPOS
AR
22

— 11

A4
0
=

o

LT

I
s

PROPOSED

ICSED

SOLID WASTE

131

- 4X4 PLANTERS
(" o spACING)
T TROOLOUTCAN FCROF —
IATER

\
e

|

=

{BY OTHER:
LOBBY

148

L
5l e o T O

BUILDING HEIGHT = 108

EXISTING
2MD STREET —

DRAINAGE QUTFALL
o,

FUTURE

2ND STREET CROSSWALK.
WORKS)

FOR RIVERWALK

{TC BE COORDINATED WITH
CITY OF FORT PIERCE PUBLIC

.

FUTURE
RIVERWALK CONNECTION TO
(TO BE COORDINATED WITH
CITY OF FORT PIERCE PUBLIC
WORKS)

DOWNTCWHN FORT PIERCE

(TO BE REINSTALLED)

INDIAN RIVER DR.

WARIAELE WDTH FICHT OF WA Y

R DIFSVE MPROVEMENT PLANS BIY ITY OF FORT PIEACE BY KIMLEY HCRM)

&
:

i
Q
H
£
=
&
2
=]

RNy

resamanT
s

—~ &X4' PLANTERS

{20° SPACING)

P

rronolllo
~ BIKE RACK
(TYF)
—
s
PROPOSED
| ADADETECTABLE
WARNING

{TYP)

515

R INDIAN —
MENTS

Hal

BUILDING 'B"

mwar

ON STREET PARKING BY CITY

[F FORT PIEREE
| RIVER DRI

|

AVENUE "B"
(TROMCAL AVENLE)
B 00 RIGAT OF Wy

{NO SITE PLAN PROPQOSED AT THIS TIME)

T
ST

memace
e

SOUTH 50.0°,

190

o
w
=2
=
s

50.0° R.O.W.,

34851

S PLUBLIC RIGHT-0E WAY
\, (PERCITY OF FORT MERSE)




KINGS LANDING SITE DATA COMPARISON

ORIGINAL SITE PLAN AMENDED SITE PLAN

RESIDENTIAL 106 CONDOS RESIDENTIAL 106 CONDOS
8 TOWNHOMES REMOVED FROM PLAN TOWNHOMES

RESTAURANT 38,085 Sq.Ft. RESTAURANT 12,900
HOTEL 140 ROOMS HOTEL 148 ROOMS
RETAIL 17,290 Sq.Ft. RETAIL 19,900 Sq.Ft.
PARKING - SURFACE 129 PARKING - SURFACE 31
PARKING - GARAGE 299 PARKING - GARAGE 485
PARKING - TOTAL 428 PARKING - TOTAL 516

FITNESS 3,500 Sq.Ft.

MEETING ROOMS 3,000 Sq.Ft.




AVEHUE 8"
ALY O FOHT FERSE

3 UL Al e

[
= - . — —
1 b R  noies RIVER DR,
ERDR. __ . —r LR £ § P
| BENgESnEhe ]
LR . <
\ = ) :
\ ¢ { \
1 . = . —
\ B
\ HH . &
o ol ;
____ mu- = T :
1 H ]
] N
A 1 s EREE ]
#_ , V
- BT il =
& H i
18 H .
V8 .
| i — i i
| 1
H— I :
A ._ H : &
| H [ : i :
\ i TR ¢ E “ -
— . i 3 z
.__.
i
1
E I - " e
__ - | ety :
o \ | "t X b
< i 1! = : ad -l
i K 2. . 99 h
C E ' g Tl B 2
2 1 b
7 I .. 1) | [
H -
o ._ ¢ :
_ ;
! ..u_ -
N _. oy R
< ‘
_ a2
i o
— b e —
1 Al P
= 5 ey sl |
S | o B I
1 " e _,.
G C ..HII LIII_IIIIIII = O N SN B SR SN RSN SR RSN RS
k%
2 ; N
|
'




KINGS LANDING - PHASING

Phase 1 to be completed no later than July 11,
2028.

Phase 2 building permits or DPCR approval for
must be complete by February 24, 2027.
Construction commencement for Phase 2 no
later than May 19, 2027, and completion of
Phase 2 no later than May 29, 2029.

Phase 3 building permit or DPCR approval for
construction of Phase 3 no later than August 23,
2028, and construction commencement of
Phase 3 no later than November 15, 2028.
Construction completion of Phase 3 no later
than November 13, 2029.

Phase 1: 148 Room Hotel, Proposed
Building C (Retail 6,250 SF w/

rooftop amenity), the east / west spile
road and supporting core

infrastructure for Kings Landing.

Phase 2: Proposed Building A & Building
B with parking garage and

supporting infrastructure.

Phase 3: Parcels west of 2nd Street are
proposed as “future development” until
such time a formal site plan and uses can
be developed.




KINGS LANDING ARCHITECTURAL

A=

r1|’|' "|! |0

-_I '_"-—.I_'L._
[ — = |




KINGS LANDING ARCHITECTURAL

MODRES CREEK

HOTEL
{7 5TGRY]

T OB BT

SEH EMENT e |
10§

TOF OF RIDGE o
R

BUILDING &' |
i sm'm?, e ST

b : POATI _|

- 2
m JUARTEIRAIA ARR a
d 7 £ . o %
) :
T ETORY PORETION g
SETORY
PORTICN
&
g i
é i




KINGS LANDING ARCHITECTURAL

4 T N ORI
e -

LT




-l
<
14
-
-
O
L
E
L
O
14
<
O
=
Q
<
<
-
7).
O
=
X




KINGS LANDING ARCHITECTURAL




KINGS LANDING ARCHITECTURAL

e | U e | S| SR

LT
X B Pl =
i =] |




ALTERNATIVE RECOMMENDATION
Approval with the following being met prior to presentation to City Commission:

A. All requirements of the City’s Engineering Department have been met.

TOGETHER with the following Conditions added to the Ordinance




CONDITIONS TO BE ATTACHED TO THE APPROVAL

1. The Kings Villas element of the site plan is not incorporated within this
approved site plan reference 25-114 HD KING - WARE R11.DWG.

2. The Timetable of Development shall comply with the Third
Amendment to the Amended and Restated Agreement for
Development of King's Landing, such;

e Phase 1 to be completed no later than July 11, 2028.

e Phase 2 building permits or DPCR approval for must be complete by
February 24, 2027. Construction commencement for Phase 2 no later
than May 19, 2027, and completion of Phase 2 no later than May 29,
2029.



CONDITIONS TO BE ATTACHED TO THE APPROVAL

(condition 3 continued)

e Phase 3 building permit or DPCR approval for construction of Phase
3 no later than August 23, 2028, and construction commencement of
Phase 3 no later than November 15, 2028. Construction completion of
Phase 3 no later than November 13, 2029.

3. All required Roadway improvements (including sidewalks) shall be

completed and approved in compliance with the Development

Agreement.

4. A Plat shall be required prior to the application for building permits in

respect of vertical construction.



ALTERNATIVE RECOMMENDATIONS

APPROVAL WITH ADDITIONAL/ALTERNATIVE CONDITIONS

OR

DENIAL




CITY OF FORT PIERCE

PLANNING BOARD

JULY 14th, 2025

House of Peace Group Living — Conditional Use (No New Construction)
(2415-703-0187-000-2)
2021 Sunrise Boulevard




APPLICANT/OWNER
LaShanna Roberts

PARCEL ID #(S):
2415-703-0220-000-6

SITE AREA:
+/- 0.19 acres

SUMMARY

Request for review of an application for a Conditional Use (No New Construction)
to operate a licensed APD (Agency for Persons with Disabilities) provider group

home for up to five (5) residents located in the C-1, Office Commercial Zone, and
located at 2021 Sunrise Boulevard.

House of Peace — Conditional Use (No New Construction)




BACKGROUND

The existing future land use (FLU) designation is Offices-Professional and
Business Services (OP), and the zoning classification is Office Commercial
Zone (C-1). The property currently consists of a one-story, 4-bedroom, 2-
bathroom, single-family home built in 1954. Residential uses primarily surround
the home; all single-family homes and three (3) commercial parcels.
Immediately to the north, east, and west are single-family residences. South of
Tennessee Avenue consists of office and commercial uses.

The site plan consists of the existing one-story Single-Family Residence with 4
bedrooms and 2 bathrooms, with approximately 1,650 gross square feet. Per
City of Fort Pierce Code Section 125-315. — Off-street parking and loading.,
Single-family dwellings require two (2) parking spaces. The site currently has a
driveway that does not have the minimum required driveway width.

House of Peace — Conditional Use (No New Construction)




CONDITIONAL USE

Sec. 125-237. - Procedure for the review and approval of conditional uses.

The application for conditional use with the application for site plan review, when not exempt in
accordance with the requirements of section 125-236, shall be reviewed as a unit in accordance
with the requirements of section 125-313 except that:

(1)The city commission shall hold a public hearing in accordance with the provisions of section
125-37 prior to acting on the application for conditional use.

(2)In permitting a conditional use or the modification of an existing conditional use, the city
commission may impose, in addition to those standards and requirements expressly specified in
this chapter, any condition which it finds to be necessary to protect the best interest of the
surrounding property of the city.

House of Peace — Conditional Use (No New Construction)




Q- \—&\

< PIERE,
G
SURRISE

<
%

~ pAIg J9pURdIO__ -

=i m— e

House of Peace — Conditional Use (No New Construction)

SITE LOCATION
SITE AREA=0.19
+/- Acres




FLU-ZONING MAP

1
L

AT AT
o i pEE 1

WA M T

16 18
[

B

------

e




SITE PLAN
One (1) Single-Family Home:

Building Area — 1,650 sf total

. Residential Driveway
Parking
. Max of 5 residents
. Ages 21 to 65 years
. Male & Female
. 4 Full-Time
Employees
. 24/7 Rotating Shifts S —
. Transit Van for medical
appointments,

community events,
etc.

. Life-skills training; provides
medications, community
integration, social skills

House of Peace — Conditional Use (No New Construction)




FLOOR PLAN j

EXISTING
BEDRM EXISTING

BEDRM

O Ip

TR n . EXISTING
EXISTING i
BEDRM 7 BATH

D ( TILE ~ -
. sHOWER "
LS Y
7| £
A . \E-Lryp
(B '
AP MASTER > 3 .
EXISTING B ) "
DINING e
EXISTING > /Y
LIVING ©
b
] b |
B Z A
DT v, vS]
T I MASTER %
m SUITE
EXISTING T »e 3
KITCHEN o HXISTING i Ttk
TEnTRY D-1
4 -L/Tvp, 0 1 v
LI‘LE! ; p—

[
I
q

| Sk
| -8 | 74" ) W 12-"

M-8

House of Peace Group Living — Conditional Use (No New Construction)




ELEVATIONS

Outside walls were upgraded to
stucco and painted. A new roof
was installed.

All windows were upgraded to
hurricane impact windows.

Rear

All exterior vents were replaced
with new vents.




CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Conditions of Development (Conditional Use)

1. Per City Code Section 125-316. — Access Control: Residential
driveways shall be a minimum of 12 feet wide with a maximum of 26 feet wide.
The driveway width must be extended to a minimum width of 12 feet.

2. Limit the number of vehicles parked to no more than two (2) vehicles at
a time.

House of Peace Group Living — Conditional Use (No New Construction)




RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommendation is for the Planning Board to move the proposed Conditional
Use (No New Construction) for approval to the City Commission for approval,
noting the 2 (two) recommended conditions.

ALTERNATIVE RECOMMENDATION
1. Recommend Modified Approval.

or

2. Recommend Disapproval.

House of Peace Group Living — Conditional Use (No New Construction)




CITY OF FORT PIERCE

PLANNING BOARD

JULY 14th, 2025

House of Peace Group Living — Conditional Use (No New Construction)
(2415-703-0187-000-2)
2021 Sunrise Boulevard




EXISTING LANDSCAPING

ik u G .. 3
17 " T : — IJI
gt SRR EAY g
& ) j
T f'] it _rha 'La. ,_,":.-:- ' L ‘_{I- t
© I
© A
< f
HEODENT f
TEHEEFjE AVENUE

G
®

ired.

Shrub

House of Peace Group Living — Conditional Use (No New Construction)




	MinUpdated Meeting Presentation
	MinMeeting Presentation

